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21115 EAST MAIN STREET - DURHAM, N. C.

April 9, 1947

¥r. Norman L. Maguire
Glastonbury, Conn.

Dear Sir:

We are glad to have your report of reception of our
signal on March 1. Your description of the program
identifies the signal as that of this station.

It is nbt our intention to ignore such letters as yours,

as you must have thought, but the large number ofreports

we received on our tests in copnection with increasing

power to 1 kw, made it necessary to put off answering

them until we found sufficimst time, and 1 customarily

answer answer these letters myself; if i had known it

would be so long, I would have purned them over to a secretary.

Yours,

fhief Engineer



